oy

The following are helpful tools to understand the Act and to follow its structure and requirements.
In addition to a flow chart illustrating to whom the Act applies and how lessors and sellers must comply with
the Act, we have included sample pleadings and a sample notice of intent to sue under TSCA.

Contents
Flow Chart lllustrating Requirements of the Lead Hazard Disclosure Rule
Sample Pleadings—Claim for Compensatory Damages Under the Act

Grau v. Ruhl & Ruhl Real Estate Investments, Inc. (S.D. lowa 2004)
Clark v. Caraway (W.D. Missouri 2001)

Note: For a sample pleading for injunctive relief through TSCA, contact
Anne Phelps, Alliance for Healthy Homes, at aphelps@afhh.org or (202) 543-1147

Sample Pleading—Counterclaim in Eviction Proceeding

Sample Notice—Notice of Intent to Sue Under the Act: TSCA Citizen Suit




Application of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
Answering the Question: What Real Property Is Covered by the Act?

i

The Act does not apply to commercial
facilities, such as daycare centers or
nurseries, unless those facilities are part

Is it housing? of a residential dwelling.
NO
YES
‘ The federal government considers

‘housing constructed before 1978’ to
mean housing for which a construction
permit was obtained (or if no permit was
4+« NO—— | Constructed before 1978? obtained, housing in which construction

started) before January 1, 1978.

‘0-bedroom dwellings’ are exempt from
the Act. A ‘0 bedroom dwelling’ is defined
¢ as ‘any residential dwelling in which the

living area is not separated from the

| sleeping area.” This includes ‘efficiencies,

The Act does NOT apply to . ) | studio apartments, dormitory housing,
the real property. YES Is it a ‘0-bedroom’ dwelling? military barracks, and rental of individual

rooms in residential dwellings.”

NO NO o
¢ Housing for the elderly means
“retirement communities or similar types
of housing reserved for households
: k Is it housing for the elderly composed of one or more Pgr‘son§ 62
reside, or is expected to A \ years of age or more at the initial time of
. . . or disabled? R
reside, in the dwelling? occupancy.

Does a child under six

Housing for persons with disabilities
means communities or similar types of
.| housing specifically designed for one or
" more persons with a physical or mental
impairment that substantially limits one
or more major life activities at the time

of initial occupancy.

YES

‘Target Housing’ 4

The property is TARGET
HOUSING subject to the Act.

Developed by Gregory D. Luce for the Alliance for Healthy Homes — September 2004 I



Is the Target Housing being
purchased in foreclosure?

Application of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
Answering the Question: Who Is Protected by the Act?

rPURCHASERS— ‘

LESSEESj

Target Housing

YES Is the Target Housing
= /| certified as ‘lead-paint free?’

The inspector must be certified under /
the Federal certification program or /

under a federally accredited State or ‘
tribal certification program NO

The Act Does NOT Apply to
These Purchasers or Lessees
of Target Housing

v

Is the lease a short term
lease of 100 days or less
with no chance of renewal
or extension?

<«—YES—

Has the lessor (landlord)
| come into possession of any
new information that must

be disclosed to the lessee?

|
This is intended to exempt most short- NO
term vacation rentals, hotel and motel ¢
NO |stays, and other forms of short-term I
lodging. The provision does NOT exempt
month-to-month lease transactions.

Is an existing lease being
renewed?

Has the lessor (landlord)
previously disclosed to the
lessee all information NO
required by the Act?

The Act Protects These
Purchasers of Target Housing

8

Who Is Obligated Under The Act to These Purchasers?

YES

The Act Protects These
Lessees in Target Housing

8

Who Is Obligated Under The Act to These Lessees?

Developed by Gregory D. Luce for the Alliance for Healthy Homes — September 2004




Sellers of

Application of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
Answering the Question: What Duties Do Sellers and Lessors Owe to Purchasers and Lessees?

IMPORTANT NOTE: The Duty of Agents is Not Covered in this Chart

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

Target Housing

Every purchaser of any interest in
residential real property on which a
residential dwelling was built prior to 1978
is notified that such property may present
exposure to lead from lead-based paint
that may place young children at risk of
developing lead poisoning. Lead poisoning
in young children may produce permanent
neurological damage, including learning
disabilities, reduced intelligence quotient,
behavioral problems, and impaired
memory. Lead poisoning also poses a
particular risk to pregnant women. The
seller of any interest in residential real
property is required to provide the buyer
with any information on lead-based paint
hazards from risk assessments or
inspections in the seller's possession and
notify the buyer of any known lead-based
paint hazards. A risk assessment or
inspection for possible lead-based paint
hazards is recommended prior to
purchase.

LEAD WARNING STATEMENT

Sellers and lessors must also disclose
any additional information available
concerning the known lead-based
paint and/or lead-based paint hazards,
such as the basis for the determination
that lead-based paint and/or lead-
based paint hazards exist in the
housing, the location of the lead-based
paint and/or lead-based paint hazards,
and the condition of the painted
surfaces

Purchasers of

Target Housing

Signatures of Sellers, Agents
and Purchasers Certifying to the
Accuracy of Their Statements

A

Lessors of

Provide a Lead Warning Statement

Target Housing

Housing built before 1978 may
contain lead-based paint. Lead from
paint, paint chips, and dust can pose
health hazards if not managed

/
/
/

properly. Lead exposure is especially
harmful to young children and
pregnant women. Before renting pre-
1978 housing, lessors must disclose

/

A
ﬂDisclose the Presence of any Known Lead-

Based Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint
Hazards, Including Providing Copies of All
Reports or Records Concerning the Hazards

the presence of lead-based paint and/
or lead-based paint hazards in the
dwelling. Lessees must also receive a
federally approved pamphlet on lead
poisoning prevention.

LEAD WARNINQ/STATEMENT

A

State that Seller or Lessor Has Disclosed
Information on Known Lead-Based Paint
and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards

If no hazards are known, the
statement must indicate no

— knowledge of the presence of
lead-based paint and/or lead-
based paint hazards.

Supply an EPA-Approved Lead Hazard
Information Pamphlet

i

Lessees of

Provide a List of any Records or Reports
Available Pertaining to LBP and/or LBP
Hazards That Have Been Provided to the
Purchaser or Lessee

Target Housing

Signatures of Lessors, Agents
and Lessees Certifying to the

M.

A

Accuracy of Their Statements

Secure the Statement of Purchaser or
Lessee that They Have Received Required
Disclosure and the Informational Pamphlet

LESSEE

Seller must allow 10 days for the Purchaser to conduct a
lead risk assessment of the housing. The inspection may be
waived if the waiver is in writing. The Purchaser must__l«—
affirm in writing that he/she had the opportunity for t

inspection.

PURCHASERS

LEGEND
I /pplicable to Sellers & Lessors
I Applicable to Lessors
I /pplicable to Sellers
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Application of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
Answering the Question: What Are the Duties of an Agent Under the Act?

AGENT

At least two federal courts have
held that the Act does NOT apply
to buyer’s agents, despite the
regulations stating otherwise.

Sellers & Lessors

Inform of Obligations

Disclose Hazards

Target Housing

-

Agent must ensure that the seller or lessor has performed all actitives required by the lead hazard
disclosure rule (see page 3) or personally ensure compliance with the rule.

Appheation of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992
Angwering the Question: What Duties Do Sellers and Lessors Owe to Purchasers and Lessees?
Sellers of Lessors of
‘ DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS
Target Housing Torget Housing
e, :
et S Provide a L g . e et i e A
e AN QW:W“
pomonny B i ke
If the seller or lessor knows of LBP gy g e l e
andlor LBP hazards but does not e, ichous the Prusumce sy Kacum Lond: T Any agent involved in a
I bedoraly pgeTerd pamphi on luad .
disclose the information to the e (| T o Horort = transaction to sell or lease target
agent, then the agent is not liable e E e g | | housing must state that helshe
huzardh. A rak s or L e .
for any failure to disclose, so long LRSS | State hat Seler or Lesor M Disloned /e e has informed the seller or lessor
Information on Known Lead-Based Paint. — Ik e o bmsd . .
as the agent has complied with / andior Lead-Based Paint Hazards e g of the obligations under the Act
the requirement of informing the oy b e vl f.* I AND that the agent is aware of
seller/lessor of the lead hazard "._._::_:.. ;a-"'"""'_-;-_-.'i_“-:-?-‘é,f - — S his/her duty to assure compliance
2, . . et Batarch wwint i the M-‘ mﬂw Lessees .
disclosure rule obligations. ;:_-:':":m;-_w Information Pamphlet with the Act.
::_!‘m
Purchasers of l .
m-mdmmm ar ports Torget Houting
Hazards That Have
ar Lesies Sugnateres of Loviors, Agerss
Accuewcy of Thewr Josvement.
e N ] T
o Bellers, Aguets Lesies that M. mnq:u
Accuracy of Their fascemants .“z' Famphler
LEGEND
I /¢picobie o Sebers & Lesson
e orel condacra | I A¢icable te Lesiors
waived I the walver s in writing. The Purchaver (I Apvcable oo Sebers
imspection. -
o e Al Py e
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Attorneys for plaintiffs filed this Complaint on January 26, 2004. As of September 2004, the matter is proceeding.
Defendants' pending motion for summary judgment alleges, in part, that the Act imposes no duty on a buyer's agent (one
of the defendants) and that the plaintiff's children are not 'lessees’ within the meaning of the Act. Attorneys for the
plaintiffs are Brad |. Brady and Jason Zaborkrtsky, Brady & O'Shea, PC, 2735 |st Avenue SE, Cedar Rapids |A 52402.
Phone: (319) 866-9277. To save space, portions of the Complaint relating to state law claims may have been deleted.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MERKUS, DIsTRICT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA e
DAVENPORT DIVISION

COURT

T

STEVEN GRAU and MELINDA GRAU,
Individually and as Parents and Natural No.
Guardians of DEREK HARTMANN, T B v A O :
ABIGAIL GRAU, JEFFREY GRAU and 3 D47YR00 10
KATHRYN GRAU, Mirnors, COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs,
vs.

RUHL AND RUHL REAL ESTATE
INVESTMENTS, INC. f/k/a RUHL AND
RUHL REALTORS, INC., KURT E.
MEIER, MARY MAHER, JAN NELSON,
JERRY WINKLER and SUZANNE
WINKLER,

Defendants.

Plaintiffs, Steven and Melinda Grau, individually and as parents and natural guardians of
Derek Hartmann, Abigail Grau, Jeffrey Grau and Kathryn Grau, minors, for their cause of action
against Defendants Ruhl and Ruhi Real Estate Investments, Inc. fk/a Ruhl and Ruhl Realtors,
Inc, (“Ruhl and Ruh!™), Kurt E. Meier (“Meier.”), Mary Maher (“*Maher”), Jan Nelson (“Nelson™)
and Jerry and Suzanne Winkler (“Winklers™), state:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Abigail Grau is the natural child of Plaintiff Steven Grau and Stacy
Vetter-Grau, who was born on February 18, 1997. Plaintiff Derek Hartmann is the natural child
of Plaintiff Melinda Grau and Greg Hartmann, who was born on January 2, 1997. Plaintiffs

Jeffrey Grau and Kathryn Grau are the natural children of Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau.



Jeffrey was born on December 13, 2000, and Kathryn was born on August 6, 2002. All Plaintiffs
were at all material times residents of DeWitt, Clinton County, lowa.

2. Defendant Ruhl and Ruh! is a real estate agency and was at all times material a
corporation organized under the laws of lowa with its principal place of business in Davenport,
Scott County, lowa with a local office located in DeWitt, Clinton County, Iowa. Defendant Ruhl
and Ruhl’s registered agent for service of process is Douglas J. Himmelman, 5403 Victoria
Avenue, Suite 100, Davenport, lowa 52807.

3. Defendants Ruh! and Ruhl and the agents of Ruhl and Ruhl identified below,
including Defendant Meier, Defendant Maher and Defendant Nelson are collectively identified
as the “Realtor Defendants,”

4. Defendant Meier was at all times material a resident of DeWitt, Clinton County,
Jowa and was a real estate agent employed by or affiliated with Defendant Ruhl and Ruhl,

5. Defendant Maher was at all times material a resident of DeWitt, Clinton County,
Iowa and was a real estate agent employed by or affiliated with Defendant Ruhl and Ruhl.

6. Defendant Nelson was at all times material a resident of DeWitt, Clinton County,
Iowa and was a real estate agent employed by or affiliated with Defendant Ruhl and Ruhl,

7. Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler were at all times material residents of Mt.
Vernon, Linn Couanty, Iowa. The Winklers were the owners of a house located at 300 9th Street,
DeWitt, Jowa 52742 (“property”) from 1998 until May 2001 when they sold the house to
Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau. The property was built before 1978 and therefore was at risk

for the presence of lead based paint.



JURISDICTION AND VENUE

8. Plaintiffs assert claims under The Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act, 42
U.S.C. § 4852d and implementing regulations against all defendants.

9. Jurisdiction of this matter is granted to this Court by 28 U.S.C. § 1331, federal
question jurisdiction.

10.  Jurisdiction for related state law claims is predicated upon the doctrine of
supplemental jurisdiction, 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

11.  Venue is proper in the Southern District of lowa, Davenport Division, because the
incidents occurred in Clinton County, lowa.

COMMON ALLEGATIONS

12.  In the spring of 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau employed Defendants
Meier and Ruh! and Ruhl to assist them in purchasing a new home.

13. At that time, Defendants Maher, Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl acted as real estate
agents and brokers for Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler.

14. At all material times, The Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act, 42 U.S.C. §
4852d and implementing regulations were in effect and required all of the defendants, before
entering into a purchase agreement, to provide Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau with the
Disclosure of Information an|d Acknowledgment Form for Lead Based Paint and/or Lead Based
Paint Hazards (“Lead Based Paint Disclosure™); to allow the Plaintiffs ten days to have the
property inspected or to secure the Plaintiffs’ waiver of such right; to provide the Plaintiffs with
a lead hazard information pamphlet (“Lead Based Paint Pamphlet™); and to attach a copy of the

Lead Based Paint Disclosure, including acknowledgment by the Plaintiffs that the Defendants



had complied with all of the above requirements, to the purchase agreement, and other
requirements as set forth in the Act and regulations.

15.  On April 27, 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau, with the assistance of
their realtor, Defendant Meier, made an offer to purchase the property from Defendants Jerry and
Suzanne Winkler. At the time this offer was made, the Realtor Defendants did not provide the
Plaintiffs with a Lead Based Paint Disclosure or a Lead Based Paint Pamphlet as required by 42
U.S.C. § 4852d.

16. On May 7, 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau made another offer to
purchase the property and at this time the Realtor Defendants provided them with a Lead Based
Paint Disclosure and Defendant Meier advised them to sign it. Realtor Defendants and
Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler failed to provide the Plaintiffs with a Lead Based Paint
Pamphlet; failed to advise the Plaintiffs that they had a 10-day opportunity to have the home
inspected for lead paint; failed to explain to the Graus the contents of the Lead Based Paint
Disclosure; failed to secure acknowledgment by the Plaintiffs that the Defendants had complied
with the above requirements; failed to attach a completed copy of the Lead Based Paint
Disclosure to the offer; and failed to provide the Plaintiffs with an executed copy of the Lead
Based Paint Disclosure until after they had closed on the property. A copy of the Lead Based
Paint Disclosure is attached to this Petition as Exhibit 1.

17.  On May 7, 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau were given a document
entitled Seller Disclosure of Property Condition, signed by Defendant Jerry Winkler on behalf of
himself and Defendant Suzanne Winkler. In this disclosure, Defendant Jerry Winkler checked

that there was “no known lead based paint present in the structure,” and did not indicate, where



provided, that the presence of lead based paint in the structure was “unknown.” A copy of this
disclosure is attached to this Petition as Exhibit 2.

18. On May 10, 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau made another offer to
purchase the property. They signed a second Lead Based Paint Disclosure. Again, they were not
advised of nor did they waive their right to have the house inspected for lead based paint hazards,
nor did they receive a Lead Based Paint Pamphlet. Also, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau did
not make any of the required acknowledgments on this disclosure and were not given an
executed copy of this disclosure until after they had closed on the property. A copy of this
disclosure is attached to this Petition as Exhibit 3.

19. On May 10, 2001, Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler made a counter-offer of
$81,500, which was accepted by Plaintiff’s Steven and Melinda Grau and the parties entered into
an agreement to purchase the property.

20.  On May 31, 2001, the parties closed on the sale of the property. As the Plaintiffs
were leaving the closing, they were presented with a file containing a copy of their Purchase
Agreement, the Seller Disclosure of Property Condition form and the previously-signed Lead
Based Paint Disclosure forms.

21.  On June 1, 2001, the Grau family moved into the property. Derek Hartmann and
Jeffrey Grau resided in this property full time. Abigail Grau resided in the property
approximately every other weekend.

22.  In the summer of 2001, Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau began to remodel
certain areas of the home. This included removing paint from the window sills, doors and

trimming.



23.  On January 22, 2002, after learning that Plaintiff Abigail Grau had an elevated
blood lead level, Plaintiff Melinda Grau took Plaintiffs Derek Hartmann and Jeffrey Grau to their
family doctor to have their blood lead level tested. Plaintiff Derek Hartmann was five (5) years
old at the time and Plaintiff Jeffrey Grau was one (1) year old at the time,

24.  On January 25, 2002, Plaintiff Melinda Grau received a phone call from the
Graus’ family physician advising her that Jeffrey had an clevated blood lead level of 93 mg/dl
and that she needed to take him to the University of lowa Hospitals and Clinics right away.
Plaintiff Melinda Grau was also advised that Plaintiff Derek Hartmann had an elevated blood
lead level of 44 mg/dl.

25.  On January 25, 2002, Jeffrey Grau was seen at the University of lowa Hospitals
and Clinics. His blood lead level was re-tested intravenously and it was determined that he had a
blood lead level of 74 mg/dl. Jeffrey was admitted to the hospital at this time and underwent
Chelation Therapy. He stayed in the hospital for six days and was discharged on January 31,
2002.

26. In late January 2002, Plaintiff Melinda Grau, who was now in her first trimester
of pregnancy, was found to have an clevated blood lead level of 38 mg/dl. She was advised by
hospital physicians to terminate her pregnancy, but decided to carry the child to term.

27. On January 30, 2002, the Visiting Nurses Association conducted a risk
assessment at the property and determined that lead hazards existed in the property and that
neither children nor Plaintiff Melinda Grau, who was pregnant, should live in the home until the

lead hazards were abated.



28.  Following the risk assessment, the Plaintiffs moved into the home of Melinda
Grau'’s father, where they are currently residing.

29.  On March 7, 2002, Plaintiffs received an estimate of $152,000 to abate all lead
hazards in the property. Plaintiffs later received an estimate of $135,000 to abate all lead hazards
in the property. '

30. On August 6, 2002, Plaintiff Kathryn Grau was born to Plaintiff’s Steven and
Melinda Grau. At the time of birth, Kathryn had an elevated blood lead level of 20 mg/dl.

31.  Plaintiffs Abigail Grau and Derek Hartmann were again tested on January 22,
2003. At that time, Abigail had a blood lead level of 6 mg/dl and Derek had a blood lead level of
19 mg/dl,

32.  Plaintiffs Melinda and Steven Grau were again tested on April 3, 2003. At that
time, Melinda had a blood lead level of 16 mg/dl and Steven had a blood lead level of 32 mg/dl.

33.  Plaintiffs Jeffrey and Kathryn Grau were again tested on January 7, 2004. At that
time, Jeffrey had a blood lead level of 25.8 mg/dl and Kathryn had a blood lead level of 15.8
mg/dl.

34.  As a result of the above-described lead poisoning, Plaintiffs have been forced to
move out of their home and Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau have suffered property damages
including the loss of the purchase price of their home, loss of use and enjoyment of their home,
and the costs associated with maintaining the property from February 2002 until the present,
including utilities, taxes and interest on their mortgage.

35.  As a result of the lead poisoning, Plaintiffs have suffered and will suffer from

physical and cognitive injuries, past and future loss of full function of the mind and body, past



lost earnings, future lost earning capacity, and past and future pain, suffering, emotional distress
and loss of enjoyment of life.

36.  As a result of the above-described lead poisoning and resulting injuries, Plaintiffs
Steven Grau and Melinda Grau, as the parents and natural guardians of Abigail Grau, Derek
Hartmann, Jeffrey Grau and Kathryn Grau, have incurred expenses and suffered loss of
consortium, including but not limited to, the services, companionship and society of Abigail,
Derek, Jeffrey and Kathryn, past and future medical expenses, and past and future lost earnings
and income as a result of the necessity of providing care for their children, as well as emotional
distress and additional damages as a result of the lead poisoning of their children.

COUNT 1

VIOLATION OF 42 U.S.C. 4852d, THE LEAD BASED PAINT

HAZARD REDUCTION ACT AND IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS
(AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS)

37.  Plaintiffs allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1-36.

38.  The Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, was enacted to
ensure that buyers of property were properly notified of lead-based paint hazards before
purchasing a property.

39. The Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act and implementing regulations
impose upon sellers of property and real estate brokers certain disclosure requirements
concerning the presence of lead based paint hazards.

40, Defendants Meier, Maher, Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl violated 42 U.S.C. § 4852d

and 24 C.F.R. 35.94 including but not limited to the following:



a Failing to ensure that the Plaintiffs were provided with a Lead Based Paint
Pamphlet;

b. Failing to ensure that the Plaintiffs were permitted a 10 day period to
inspect the property for lead based paint hazards before being obligated to
purchase the property or in the alternative failing to secure a waiver of the
10 day period from the Plaintiffs;

c. Failing to advise the Plaintiffs of their rights under 42 U.S.C. § 4852d and
thus secure their acknowledgment of their rights on the Lead Based Paint
Disclosure; and

d. Failing to attach a completed copy of the Lead Based Paint Disclosure to
the Purchase Agreement.

41.  Defendants’ violations of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d and 24 CF.R. 3594 were a
proximate cause of Plaintiffs’ injuries and damages.

42,  Defendants’ violations were knowing, entitling Plaintiffs to three times the
amount of damages incurred by the Plaintiffs, court costs, reasonable attorney’s fees and the
costs of retaining experts in connection with this litigation, under § 4852d(b)(3) & (4)

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants in
an amount that will fully and fairly compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages,
together with three times their actual damages, for attorney’s fees, for interest as provided by
law, and for the costs of this action.

COUNT I1

VIOLATIONS OF IOWA CODE § 543B AND IMPLEMENTING REGULATIONS
(AGAINST REALTOR DEFENDANTS)

43.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in

paragraphs 1-42.



44. Realtor Defendants breached their duties to the Plaintiffs as real estate licensees

under Chapter 543B of the lowa Code and related administrative regulations including but not

limited to the following:
a. Failing to provide brokerage services to the Plaintiffs honestly and in good
faith;

b. Failing to diligently exercise reasonable skill and care in providing
brokerage services to the Plaintiffs; and

c. Failing to fulfill obligations within the scope of the agency agreement,
including advising the Plaintiffs of all of their federal rights.

45. - Realtor Defendants’ violations of Chapter 543B of the Iowa Code and related
administrative regulations were a proximate cause of the injuries and damages sustained by
Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants
Kurt Meier, Mary Maher, Jan Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl in an amount that will fully and fairly
compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages, for interest as provided by law, and for
the costs of this action.

COUNT II1
BREACH OF CONTRACT

(AGAINST DEFENDANTS METER AND RUHL AND RUHL)

46.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations set forth in
paragraphs 1-45.

47.  Plaintiffs Steven and Melinda Grau entered into an agency contract with
Defendants Meier and Ruhl and Ruhl in the spring of 2001 for the purpose of Defendants Meier
and Ruhl and Ruhl aiding the Plaintiffs in locating and purchasing a new home. Certain

provisions of the agency contract are attached to this Petition as Exhibit 4.
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48.  Defendants Meier and Ruhl and Ruhl breached their agency contract with the
Plaintiffs by failing to exercise reasonable skill and care in providing brokerage services to the
Plaintiffs; failing to disclose all adverse facts known to Meier and Ruhl and Ruhl; and failing to
place the client’s interests ahead of the interests of any other party.

49.  Defendants Meier and Ruhl and Ruhl’s breach of the agency contract was a
proximate cause of the injuries and damages sustained by Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants
Kurt Meier and Ruhl and Ruhl in an amount that will fully and fairly compensate them for their
injuries, losses and damages, for interest as provided by law, and for the costs of this action.

COUNT IV

NEGLIGENT MISREPRESENTATION
(AGAINST REALTOR DEFENDANTS)

50.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in
paragraphs 1-45.

51.  Realtor Defendants knew or should have known that lead paint was present in the
house and that there was a possibility of lead paint hazards and had a duty to disclose this
information to the Plaintiffs under [owaA CODE § 543B.56.

52.  Realtor Defendants failed to adequately disclose the presence of lead based paint
to the Plaintiffs.

53.  Realtor Defendants knew or should have known that the presence of lead paint in
the home would adversely effect the Plaintiff’s decision to purchase the home.

54.  The Plaintiffs relied on Realtor Defendants’ negligent misrepresentation when

they purchased the property and moved into the property.
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| 55.  Realtor Defendants’ negligent misrepresentations were a proximate cause of the
injuries and damages sustained by Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants

Kurt Meier, Mary Maher, Jan Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl in an amount that will fully and fairly

compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages, for interest as provided by law, and for

the costs of this action.

OUNT V
YIOLATION OF IOWA CODE CHAPTER 558A

(AGAINST DEFENDANTS MAHER, NELSON, RUHL AND RUHL., JERRY WINKLER
AND SUZANNE WINKLER)

56.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in

paragraphs 1-55.
57.  Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler and Defendants Maher, Nelson and Ruhl

and Ruhl, who were acting as the Winkler’s agents, violated Iowa CODE § 558A.3 by failing to
make a reasonable effort to ascertain whether or not lead paint was present in their home before
preparing a Seller Disclosure of Property Condition and by failing to identify the assertion on the
Seller Disclosure of Property Condition that there was no lead based paint in the structure as an
“approximation.”

58.  Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler, Maher, Nelson and Ruhl and Ruh! are
liable to the Plaintiffs for violations of [owa CODE § 558A.3 under Iowa CODE § 558A.6 for the
amount of actual damages suffered by the Plaintiffs.

59.  Defendants Jerry and Suzanne Winkler, Maher, Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl’s
violations of JowA CODE § 558A were a proximate cause of injuries and damages sustained by

Plaintiffs.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants
Jerry Winkler and Suzanne Winkler, Mary Maher, Jan Nelson and Ruh! and Ruhl in an amount
that will fully and fairly compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages, for interest as
provided by law and for the costs of this action.

COUNT VI
BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY

(AGAINST REALTOR DEFENDANTS)

60.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in

paragraphs 1-59.
61.  Realtor Defendants violated their common law fiduciary duties including but not
limited to the following:

a Failing to exercise reasonable skill and care in providing brokerage
services to the Plaintiffs;

b. Failing to promote the interests of the Graus with the utmost good faith,
loyalty and fidelity;

c. Failing to disclose material, adverse facts relating to the transaction; and

d Failing to provide copies of executed documents to the Plaintiffs after they
had signed them.

62.  Realtor Defendants’ breach of their fiduciary duties was a proximate cause of the
injuries and damages sustained by Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants
Kurt Meier, Mary Maher, Jan Neison and Ruhl and Ruhl in an amount that will fully and fairly
compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages, for interest as provided by law and for

the costs of this action.

13



OUNT VII
FAULT

(AGAINST REALTOR DEFENDANTS)

63.  Plaintiffs re-allege and incorporate by this reference the allegations contained in

paragraphs 1-62,
64.  Realtor Defendants were at fault including but not limited to fault in the following

ways:

a. Failing to exercise reasonable skill and care in providing brokerage
services to the Plaintiffs;

b. Failing to promote the interests of the Graus with the utmost good faith,
loyalty and fidelity;

c. Failing to disclose material, adverse facts relating to the transaction; and

d. Failing to provide copies of executed documents to the Plaintiffs after they
had signed them.

65.  Realtor Defendants’ breach of their fiduciary duties was a proximate cause of the
injuries and damages sustained by Plaintiffs.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs request that this Court enter a judgment against Defendants
Kurt Meier, Mary Maher, Jan Nelson and Ruhl and Ruhl in an amount that will fully and fairly
compensate them for their injuries, losses and damages, for interest as provided by law and for

the costs of this action.

JURY DEMAND

Pursuant to FED. R. CIv. P. 38(b), Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury of all issues

triable to a jury.

14
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Jason 87 Zabokrisk§ L100] 53
BRADY & O’SHEA, P.C.

2735 1% Avenue SE

Cedar Rapids, IA 52402

Phone: 319/866-9277

Fax: 319/866-9280
bbrady@bradyoshea.com
jzabokrisky@bradyoshea.com
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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. Ruhl

!

de.ler: = ' Buyer:

&Ruhl 1piscLOSURE OF IFORMATION & ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR
BEALYORS, INC.  LEAD BASED PAINT AND/OR LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS
(Sellos must sign prior o Siguing Listing Agreeceat. Buyer msst sigo prior 10 sigaing Purchass Agresme

Lead Warning Statement: . C

Every Buyer of any iolaest in resideatial ral property op which & residential dwelling was buill prior o 1978 is potificd that s
property may presznt exposwre o lead from fead based paint Gt may plhace young children &€ sisk of doveloping lead poiseni
Lead polsoaing in youny childros msy producs parmaneat newologica! dusage, inciuding leaming disabilities, reduced intellipe
quoticat, behavioral problems, and impaired wemory, Lead polsoning also poses  pardicular Hik to proguasl womea. Tha Sc
of any jnlerest in nesideatial real propesty Is required 1o provide the Boyer with any information oo lcad based paint bezards &
risk assessmonts or inspestions in the Seller's possession 2nd notify the Buyer of any known kad bescd paint bannde A ¢
asszssmeat or inspection for passible lesd bassd paint hazards i recommended prios to

Seller’s Disclosure (fuitial): ' '
A. - Prestnce of lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards (check one below):

O %tnown )lw; based paint and/or lead based pamnt hezards are present in the hous

™ Seller has no knowiedge of Jead based paint and/or Jead based paint kazaxds in |

. housing.
2& . Records and Reports available to the Seller (check onc below):

B -
{0  Seller has provided the Buyer with all availzble records and reposts pertamng o le
bascd paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the housing (list documeats helow).-

B Seller hias i reports oF Tecords pertaining i jcad based paint andjor Jead based pa
hazards in the housing. '

Buyer’s Acknowledginent (Initial): ‘ _
C.  Buyer has reecived copies of all information listed above. .

D.  Buyer has seceived the pamphlet Protect Your Famnily From Lead in Your Home.
[Ej Buyer has (chg_:kdz one below): ) pon pesiod) to conduct a T
Received & 1 Yy opportunity ormunnﬂyagmed\I_ ;.

assessment or {nspecion of the presence of lead based paint or lead based paint hazar
OR - -

o Waived the apporfunity to conduct a risk assessinent or inspecnon for the presence
lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards,

ent’s Acknowledgment Initial: . '
F.  Agent has informed the Seller of the Seller's obligations under 42 U.S.C. 4852 d an
aware of his/her respansibility to ensure compliance.

Certilication of Accuracys . 1
The following parties bave roviewed the information sbave apd cenify, o the best of el nformailos Bey.
provided {3 true snd accurate, -

Seller:

Date: ¥/n Ziﬂ v —

Buyer: e
Dale; =120l

Date: .
d :
Agent: . S Agent: —

141 o T e /f7 o,
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EXHIBIT 2

Juhl SELLER DISCLOSURE

REALYORS, ING.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: - 300~ 1~ é;_@ggnf TH—
Is this New Coneguorion?  Yes No 1f yes, honte completion dare;
PURPOSE: Uss this statament 1o disolase information as required by lows code chapter SSEA. This law requires sortain sallers

af residcntial pro what includea 3t least ene and no moretha four dwelling unics 1o diselose information about tha praperty
15 be wold. Tha fpllowing disclasures sya made by the Setler(s) snd not by any sgenr acring oe behalf of tha Seller(s).

AGENT'S DISCLADMER: This stasament iz not a warnaty of sy kind by any rosl astazn agor3 represonting any pucty in this
uansacdan. The Soller(s)' rexl cumsa agent has no indspendent nowledge of the condition of the property. In no avent shall
the real szt sgeats ho liahle for the informetion conined in chis Disclosure Statoment,

PURCHASER(S) DUR DILIGINCE: This Disclarure Statemont is nat  substinete for B ) awn dus diligence, including
any inspectiona ar-warrantisg the Buyer(c) may with 1 ohisin, The real samato agent mmvalvad in thik trenssation recommend
thar Buyer(s} ohtain indepeadant inspeations of the various najor compaonsais of the properyy, n-luding, but not imited 1o, voof,
the basement fox drymess, and the haating sad air condltioning, plumbing snd clectrics] systam.s.

NOTICE AND INSTRUCTIONS TO THY. STLLER(S): .

1. Sallar(s) must complats this Disclosurs Smramsar. Selier(s)’ raal aswase sgant eannot complote this form for Seller(s).
1a 3)1 questiona, ar amach raporis sliowed by Jows Coda zsotion $58A.4(2), suck. 13 profossional inspoctions of

furnacs, of, air sonditicning, o,

Disolese all known conditions macarislly affeeting this properry.

IT an it does 1ot apply 10 this propery, indicats it is nat applicable (N/A).

Disolose information.in good fith and make 2 reatonabls affort ia asoercain the required informetion. [f the required

information is enknown o is umavailablo fllowing & reasanablc sffarr, use sn approximation of the information, or indicate

1hat the informarion is uninown (UNKY. Al spproximations mugt be identificd as spprox.mations (AP),

$. - Additional pspes mey bo swached s needed, -

6. Kecp s copy af this statement with your other important papers,

ISCLOSURES REGARDING APPLIANCES/COMPONENTS: Check all items thar are included with your property: i/

&Ruhl OF PROPERTY CONDITION -10WA

ol o

some itema do not apply, writo “B/A™ - not spplicable.
1
QAR TR Wonkingd . CuSCKSTRMS  WORCWI? CaCk i WoREIHG?
THATSTAY  (CIRCLE ONID) s+ TWTEIAY  (CIRCWEONG © THATSTAY * (CIAGLEOME)
RangaOves @wuuu Alarmaynen YaNGUNK | Gursgs dooramance Yoxmiod i
& romois son irol r—
Hoad/Fan e YeMB/LINK | Tascrcom — YesNaAMK | Pespines & YNNG
: shimaay —_—
Dishrwaibac —, YeaNo/UNK | anic #a — YONOUNK | Pumsmhamliflor Yaehla/LIHK
Rafgsruor _.1{ @NWNK Paal beter, wall © VaNOLNK | Blsevesfualrflier ¢ YeeNWUNK |
)inwr & cquipaent
Micrawve YauNoUNK | Wiser mafienedt YeNa/UNK | Lawa sprinkhe WV-
’ ymen —— M
Troeh Compmesr  __ YesnNoMK | Sum Py _ v G | colfng hat) — YR
Diepasl v v Wiadsw yir VoMLK | Sawashst keh e YmollNE
sondigonerts) —
Omen YauNG/LINK
— T e M

1) Exceptions/Explanatons of the “No™ respouses sbave, If any:
2) List Axrurss, window Traarmants, appllances, orc, sxcludod from sals; —

ALL EQUSEHOLD APRLIANCES ARE SOLD IN WORKING ORDER EXCIPT A5 NOTED,
AND ARE NOT IINDER WARRANTY REYOND DATE OB CLOSING,
ADDITIONAL NSCLQSURES;, . @%\:{: res A.MU.NK

1. BasemouWBaundarian Any Kaown warer ar Sther PIOBIEET . .. ... cuerareessenenrnansnss
If yoa, explsin froquangy sad xtent of problem and cause, {f known:
ot

Any -mpnirs.: .......................................... P Yes No N/A TINK
1f yos, date ofropaiskoplaocement: - .
2, Raal: Anpknown problems? ool Ceeeertiranianees cenranraraan eeereninern Yes N/A UNK
ADy kNoWn Topsira? ... ceaieieans Neerereesaeiaianys T Yas  N/A UNK
. Ityes, data af repai lasamnent:
~ Approximate age of rocf, if known: Hd 1ses

PSR ;A {-_\-.

v

ADY KDOWI Water T85T87 o..ivio.irennnranneneann, e enenas rearaanes weesermns
If yes. dare of Jast repore,
mr:’fuﬁl(d 1i/dismeter) and i endwmn: I
"Typso optti/dismetar) & ago, i kndwa:___ -
Is well vommunity owasd? 3. et ireastrrasuenennrs Cerreeerensstans ng_'Ng Iffa UNK '
1L yes, what is fea?
1. Septic Tanks/Drain Fjalds: Any knawn problems? ....... P breseememsctarrarrrent Yos No Na UNK
Losation of Tank:

Ape: Dare 1k st cbeanées . L T




5. SmuSyatm.Anyhownpmhlems’! ...... e rrarees e terarirasiicriiaenes.. Y08 No N/A UNK
Any known cepoirs? o ..y R T U Cevreerans crenen .. @3 No /A "UNK
If yos, date nfl‘upnmcphuomm Q ﬁ. :, é;, /177 .
6. Hoatlgg Systome): ADY IIvOWn ROBIOMAT vu oo versvesss.or, e T Y G A MK
gnyuh?:nr:pah?mmﬁ;‘.&;; ....... L LT ARSI AR e seiereariae. Yoo No NA UNK
Y e of repaic, & 193¢ Appuwmw .
7. Contral Cooling System(s): Any known probloms? .......... .. gs ____4_, ...... Yor ¢ N/A UNK
gn}‘ h\:w r;pm::mwh ................................. AR Yes No NA UNK
yaot, dato alrep somont: f ml!a o
8. Plumbing Syctam(s): Anykmwnprnhlems? vee hFPfﬁﬂ ‘e lﬂ .._L.i.*u ....... Yos 9B NA UNK
AnyImownTopairs? ...l o T T IT (=9 No NA UNK
If yas, date u!‘rmilmepluomum Vr & 5 4 Aam T S olrucen
Type: copper galvanized AT ather
8. Elsctrical System(s): Any knawn prnhlmn‘l ................................ veeiaeens Yes €3 Na UNK
Any Inown 7epaits? ...iiiinainiiien, e irrrranier e ettt e e tiranaaaran, Yas B3 NA UNK
4 Ifyes, dare °frmwrcnlnmm :
10, Past Infoqtation ¢ofs. tormitos, carpenter nnr.s) Any known prablome? ..,..00..... emeaes Yos ¢ N/A UNK
If yes, date(s) of troammant;_
Anylmnwnlrtnmmﬂdmugc'i ............................. Cerrreierrersiernes ceene Yo §9 Na UNK
Ifyes, datp of oplnqement;
Any kngm 4 m;z?nr:{rm. vreseees nerees eeereraa. e evairereenieanes rerasarnons Yo @ NA UNK
T4 |, antg of last repart;
And mults-
ATy unrepaired damage? . .. .. PO faeres . Yo NA UNK
11. i}sbmm. Any kncwm 10 b present in the :tru;!urc? ......... ererrerreas e teveienan. .. Yes WA UNK
YCS, o)
If ssbestos hes heen mnvus. ‘explain where pravicusly located yud when removed; _____
12. Rndon: Ay Known 165t for the prescice of rdan QIS? - ooverrrieenoser.s vvareenns ver-oe Yes (@B) A UNK
If yos, date af last reporr:,
And resulrs;
13. Lead-Based Palnt: Any known 1638 bised pamt prosest in e SEOCRRo? .. ..voveerrerrn ... Yer G2 NA UNK
‘Was property bailtprior o 19787 .. .oouveiinnniieniinaes i bereeeeeiaan Na N/a UNK
14. Flood Plaln: It the property logated in a flood plain? ............ e Creeene e 8 N/A UNK
H yea, what is the fiood plain designarion?
Is flood MAUrAREE TEQUINEAT .1\ r e eninnrcacnrnnssnrarearririrnentoncansaranane Yes Na N/A UNK
15. Zoning: Do you know the min; classification of The preperty? .....ocvevvnnrenanies Pt MO No N/A UNK
I¢ yes, what is the soning classification:
Any known zaning Violtions or NON-CONMRMMING U8ES? . .v.uey.eurrnensiinesstansanesas Ys@ WA UNK
16, Shared or Co-QOwnad Poaveres; Ary feanures of the propérty known ta be thared in enmmm
with sdjoining landowners, such as walls, fences, roads, and drivewsys, whose use or msin-
trenanas respanyibility may havo an effect on the properny? .......... rerrrreererraaaaas Y NIA UNK
Any known encroaohmenty or cAsemEntST .. .oovii i i e Cieaees Yes (90) NIA UNK
Any known “cammon sTess™ suoh 8s poals, tennis courts, walkways, or other eress co-gwmed
with othars, or s Homeowner*s-Associstion which has any suthority over the pro'peny? . Yes No VA UNK
17. Physical Froblems: Any known seriling, flooding, drainege o grading problems? . .. P {1 @ NA UNK
18, Smructoral Damage: Any Ynown cauctural Gamage? ... eaisaateenes errsveirnas Yes (N N/A UNK
19, Inculaclon:
A!:c' %{ge A b Amount
Sidewnlls: e Adpwe Amount
20. 11 the propexty locatsd in 1 real catate improvement dismer? ......ouiiiiis cererenneis, YO8 @ Nia UNK

Ifyes, indicats the! me\n;tnfmy specist assessment against the property: 3

‘You must explsia sy “YES” racpanse(s) sbove. Use additianal thoets as necossary. 1f seports are atrached, idanafy the reports
und the questions to which they pertain.

Seller(s) discloses the information regarding this bascd on information knawn or roasmably svailsblo 1o the Seller(s).
The Seller(s) has ewned the proparty sinos The Sefler(s) corsifics that, us of the dats signed, This
informarion is wue and sccurats ta the best of my/our knowladgz. Ncw Home Complation Date:

M %““ﬁo Sallegc

Date g _Z!fl//dl . Dany
BUYER(S) ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Buyar(s) acknovladge rdcupt af & copy of this Disclosure Siacsment prior
subject property. This Dliclamrs Statenisnt Is not xnrundcd 10 D& & WATTAD
Buyer(s) may wish ta ahtatn, ’

L

ta Buyar(s)* signing an olfer to purchase
ty or to suhstitute for Any inspection tha

+Buyer,

Buyer

Moarn



&RUhl  pisCLOSURE OF INFORMATION & ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR
REALTORS,NC.  LEAD BASED PAYNT AND/OR LEAD BASED PAINT BAZARDS

s G mgs stemprior © cigring Listig Agreseoeal. aﬁyémﬁggﬂiwwﬁznf}uhmw
Lead Warning Statement: ‘ T
Every Buyer of any interest in resideotial seal property on which a residantial dwelling was built prior to 1978 is potifizd tht s
propesty may present exposure o kead from lead based paint frat may place young children of risk of developing load poison
Lead poisoning in yonng chilirea muy produce permascef neaologil incinding fearning disbilities, reduced intellip:
quoticat, bebxvioral problems, and impeired memory, Lead poisonin poses 1 particular risk to preguinl womes. Tha &
of any interest in residentin) resl property is requiredin provide the Byer wits say infarmation oo Jead besed piiat hezards §
sisk assessocnfs of inspections in the Saller's possesiisn 260 botify the Fuyer of say known Jead besad prict baads. A
assessmeat or inspection for passible lead bassd paint bazardy 3} recemroended prior 10 parchase.

ler’s Diéclosure (oitial): '
A.  Presence of lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards (check one below):
O KnuwnladbasedpaimandlarladbmdpaimWampmtmﬁ!st

(explain): *

W Seller Fas no Knowiedge of 15 based paint and/or iead based paint hazacts in

' housing.
?é@ B.  Records and Reports availsble to the Sellex (check oe below): ..
O Seller hss provided the Buyer with all available secords and roponts pertaining o 1
based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the bousiog (tist documents below):

Bl Seller hat no Teporls Or records pertamng i Jead based paint and/or lead based B
hazards in the housing. '

Buyer’s Acknowledgroent (nitial):
& C. Buyeghas received copied of all informmation listed above.
D. ' Buyer hag received the pamphlet T Lea ame.
E. . Buycr has (check one below): .
o condud 2

{3  Received n 10-day opportunity (or mumally agresd upod A
a';essment or inspncﬁolx:ocf m:?;mscncc of lead based paint or lead based paint baza
O

[0  Walved the opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or inspection for the presenc

. lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazaods, -

t’s Acknowledgment Tnitizd: . . sgszda
F. Agent has informed the Seller of the Seller's obligations unte U.s.C.
aware of his/her responsibility o ensure comphance,

Certilication of Accuracy: :
The following parfies have rovicwed the informstion above zad cerify, o the
providad i yrue and scctirsle, ‘

Sclier: > ﬁ,
pare: 7 31 [ .
< Sellerz b=

Dale: I~12 0l
Apents |

4



RIS I L _

- Ruhl -
S&Ruhl 10wA- AGENCY DISCLOSURE NOTICE TO NON-CLYENT SELLY

REALTORS, INC. (Seller must sign before signing offer if Appointed Agent is representing
. Buyer exclusively., May present before showinj: property.) .

TO: Sellexr(s) Signing Below. . . .
FROM: é sz (2 Z L& , as Appointed Agent, for IZZZ_.W _ '

and Méﬁf/ __, Who are the Buyer Chen(s).
Coucerning Propertylocatedat: o 92 A 57 D- LT Za 5:;’27%::

The Appointed Agent named 3bove is 2 real emate sales axsociale affilixted with Rubl&Rubl, When you eotr info 3 discussion
w real cstate agent regarding 3 yeal estate transaction, you should from the dotset understand who the xzal &stale apent is yepresa
in the tansactiop. Mare importantly, you should understand bow that ageoty relatipnship impacts your relztinnchipwith the real e
agenl. All apests have the following duties: '

..

, DUJXIES TO ALL PARTIES .
A yea) estate agent, includisg the Appointsd Ageat, hes the following dutics to all parties 16 & Warscigs, reyadlless of w
party the agent represente .
L To provide real estts brokerage se3vices to all panties 1o the transaction bonesty 20d in good Lith;
2. To diligen’ly exercien reasonable il and cure m providing brokerage services 1o afl parties;
i To discloss to wach party Al material adverse facts that the agest kuows, etespt for the followmg:
- - Maytisial advecse facts known by Ge patty. . L
- Matcrial adverse farts the party could discover through & seasoaably diligad inspection, aud which we
be discovered by x reasopably prudeat perzon. wnder kiko or sizmiler cirrumstances.
- Matezial adverse facts the Sisclosure of which is probibited by bawe. i
hd Matesial adverse farts that ave known 1o 2 pason who cooducts s inspection on bebalf of a party;

NOTE: A‘mahﬁﬂmﬁa'mmmmﬁdﬁnamwkdﬂéﬁzﬁﬁmwuﬁtm
yecognized by a veal estate agent as being of such significance oz yeascnable pasty, shat it affecs or would affect 3 pt
decision to enter inld 2 contmct of agrestoent Tancerming & transsetion, o 2ffects or would affect a party’s decision ab
the terms of a coolract or agretroept.

4. To accomt for afl property coming into the passesgon of the agent that beleugs to any party within a seasood
time of recsiving Be propesty,
DUTIES TO A CLIENT .
In addition 0 the rmal estate agent’s duties 1o 33 parties ws provided sbove, & real estate agesl, fuciading the Appaintod Age
has the following dhnies 1o fr agent's )
1. To place the cical’s interests abead of the interests of any other puty, mless e agent j5 acting as a disclosed 4

agept.

2. To disclose to the clicat all information knows by the apent that 5 material 16 the Bavsaction apd tat is pot kv
by the clicnt or could pot be discovared by the rlisnt Buough & nasoasbly ditigent iospection.

3.  _ Yo fulflll gy ohfigation thar is within the stope of the agency agveement, exccpt those obligations |
fintomsistra? with ether duties that the agent bas under e law, ) . .

<. Ta discloss to the clicnt any financial interests e ageat of the brokerage bas i agy bugness coticy o which |
agent or brokerage refors & clic for any service o prodact slakd to a wunsacticn.

E- é - ! ? ‘ !l = l ' - -
1t s wadarstood and agroed that when Appoinied Agent is the Buyes's Agent proparty, but wot the Listing Agent, Appain
Mﬁtwmrspmﬁehm{;)_u?;ﬁvdy. e Byml fpmama .

The undersigned Selter(s) understand(s) that Appaintod A gent is reprrastiag tbe Buyer(s) und not the Sellas). Saller(s}isnota
of Appoinied Agent. - ]

Y Sdler/ | Doy $=4Y~ol




FILED 1/26/2004 4:06:43 PM, USDC, Southern District of lowa

”~

3 G4cys00,,

1544 - 10WA CIVIL COVER SHEET
The IS-44 civil the information contained herein neither replace nor lement the filing and service of pleadings or other a8 ired
byan, except :.:mewm rules ofe%m. This form, a;i;;wodwz tbe?ludmCmfnemc ot‘s\e United Suszﬂin et ber 1974, is requr'gd.flfor
the usc of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initisting the civil docket (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.)
L. (») PLAINTIFFS DEFENDANTS
Steven Grau-and Melinda Grau, Individually and as Ruhl and Ruhl Investments, inc. f/k/a Ruhl and Ruhl
Parents and Natural Guardians of Derek Hartmann, Realtors, Inc., Kurt E. Meier,Mary Maher, Jan Nelson,
Moigail Gran Jeffr:ey&aua-e W&m Mincrsy Jerry Winkler amd Suzame Winkler
®} Cmmyofkui.du:uoﬂ‘imumdl’hinﬁff ‘ﬁ (+] ! County of Residence of First Listed Defendant
{EXCEFT IN U.S, FLAINTIFF CASES) (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)
NOTE: INLAND CONDEMMATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE
LAND INVOLVED.
{c) Atwmey's (Firm Name, Address, und Telephone Number) Anomeys (If Known)
Brady & O'Shea, P.C.
2735 1st Avenue SE, Ste, 205,
Cadar Rapids, lowa 52402; (319}
8869277
I1. BASIS OF JURISDICTION  (Place s *X" i Ows Box Owly) II. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIE S(Ptacc s X" ip Oue Box for Plainff
(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant)
Busc.ovm adernl Guestion Citizen of This State = Incorporated or Principal Plac —
. [ or 3
Plaintiff {U.S. Govemnnent Not a Party) mm of Busineas In This State D m
U.5. Government jveriity Citizen of Another State Incorporated and Principal Pisce
m Dofendant Dmﬂndinmﬁidamhipoﬂ’nﬁn DD of Business In Anather State D m
in Jtem )
Citizen of Subject of a D :] Forcign Nation 303
~—Lgreign Coumtry.
IV. NATURE OF SUJT __ (Place an “X” jn One Box Only)
CONTRACT TORTS FORFEITURE/PENALTY BANKRUPTCY
110 hosurance PERSONAL INFURY PERSONAL INJURY 10 Agricuhore L) 422 Appeal 28 USC 153
:gum;rm %g::mm Dmmmp;nﬁa gmmﬁ ] 423 Withdrawal
E :xwﬁw . m%uwa [ mwm- mmwxm BUSC 157
ISI:IMM o* b 230 Fedesat Employers’ o mwmm" a :;2}5;12;“ FROFERIY ICHTS
E 152 Recovery of Dfouhsd Linbiliey % 660 Oecapmboot ggﬂ:_“""' 810 Selective Serviee
Stwdet PERSONAL PROPERTY Safetyticah 40 Toeaemrat 850 Sacutitien/Commoditiey!
D0 151 Sy ntapasment 1 2% Loy C';’%‘I?‘ﬁ::";:‘m 0 Ot ] 675 Contoanr
of Veuria's Benefits 350 Maotor Vebicle 380 Orher Personal LABOR SOCIAL SECURITY §2 UG M40
Bamen™ PPl puimny e B el
195 Comtracs Procuuct Lisbility [[7] 360 Other Persanal tujury Product Liskility o tee Rl ﬁ'ﬁm\ufﬁ@m 53 Emvirousansl Mt
REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS [ PRISONER PETITION - | g%‘ﬂ‘{.ﬁf&,’,‘“ 895 ﬂrm"‘“m.;""
CI 210 Laod Coudesmation~~ [CF 441 Vons $10 Motions s V & Disclosure bfomatioa At
[ 220 Foreclowae [ mwm - piminbi 740 Raiburny m‘fg FEDERAL TAX SUITS mwum F:‘F:Mmum‘:nm
230 Rew Lowwe & oomens. [ sasthousey/ Hishem Corpur [ 790 Oher Labor Ligation JLI8T0 Toren U3, Pasottt Pt
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Plaintiffs' attorney filed this action in December 2001, alleging multiple violations of the Act. It subsequently settled for
$15,000, according to court documents related to a motion to enforce the parties' settlement. Plaintiffs' attorney was
David M. Bryan, 1621 Baltimore Avenue, Kansas City MO 64108. Phone: (816) 753-5066.

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

SHELBY CLARK, by and through her )
natural mother and next friend ) Civil Action No. 01-1275-CV-W-6
BRANDI YORK, and )
BRANDI YORK,
Plaintiffs,

VICKI CARAWAY,
WILLIAM ROY CARAWAY,
Defendants.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

COMES NOW Shelby Clark, by and through her natural mother and next

friend Brandi York and Brandi York, and for their causes of action state and
allege as follows:
PARTIES
1. Plaintiff Shelby Clark is a minor child, born April 30, 2000, who now
resides with his natural mother Brandi York at 6153 Sloan, Kansas City, Kansas
66104.
2. Plaintiffs Shelby Clark and Brandi York are residents of the State of Kansas
currently residing at 6153 Sloan, Kansas City, Kansas 66104.
3. Defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway are residents of the
State of California currently residing at 15406 Cross Creek Drive, Shasta,
California 96087. Defendants Caraway are co-owners of the rental property

leased to plaintiff at 3927 Central, Kansas City, Missouri.




10.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

This action arises out of the acts and omissions leading up to the lead
poisoning of, and resulting injury to, plaintiff Shelby Clark.

The acts and omissions giving rise to this lawsuit occurred within the
Western District of Missouri at plaintiffs’ former residence, 3927 Central,
Kansas City, Missouri. Jackson County 64111.

This action is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(3)(4) and (5) of the
“Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992”; and 40 C.F.R.
§§ 745.100 et seq.

Jurisdiction and venue are proper pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(3)(4) and
(5); 40 C.F.R. § 745.118(c)(d)(e) and (f); federal question jurisdiction pursuant
to 28 U.S.C § 1331, and supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C § 1367.

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS

Plaintiff Brandi York is the natural mother of plaintiff Shelby Clark, a minor
female child born on April 30, 20000.

At all times pertinent, defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway
were the owners of a rental property located at 3927 Central, Kansas City,
Missouri 64111.

On or about June 15, 2001, plaintiff Brandi York contacted defendant Vicki
Caraway concerning the rental property owned by defendant at 3927 Central,

Kansas City, Missouri.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Plaintiff York and defendant entered into a lease agreement concerning the
property owned by defendants at 3927 Central, Kansas City, Missouri, and
plaintiff agreed to rent the premises from defendants beginning in July 1,
2001.

Plaintiffs York and Clark took occupancy of the defendant’s rental property

at 3927 Central, Kansas City, Missouri on July 1, 2001.

In the summer and fall of 2001, after plaintiff York noticed a change in the
behavior of her daughter, plaintiff Shelby Clark.

In response to plaintiff Shelby Clark’s abnormal behavior, plaintiff York
sought medical attention for her daughter, plaintiff Shelby Clark, in August
of 2001.

After examination of plaintiff Shelby Clark by her treating physicians it was
eventually determined in August of 2001 that Shelby Clark had toxic levels
of lead in her system from the leased premises at 3927 Central, Kansas City,
Missouri. Plaintiff Brandi York was forced to move out of the home owned
by defendants upon learning of the lead poisoning of Shelby Clark.

As a result of plaintiff Shelby Clark’s lead poisoning, Shelby has suffered

severe and permanent injuries.

COUNIT I, Violation of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction

Act of 1992, plaintiff Shelby Clark.



17. At the time plaintiffs entered into their lease with defendants on July 1, 2001,

the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40 C.F.R § 745.107 were

in full force and effect.

18. At all times pertinent, plaintiff Shelby Clark was a lessee as defined in 40

C.F.R. § 745.103.

19.  Atall times pertinent, defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy
Caraway were the lessors of a residential dwelling as both terms are defined
in 40 C.F.R. § 745.103.

20.  The property leased by defendants to plaintiff Shelby Clark was target
housing as defined in 40 U.S.C. 745.100 et seq.

21.  Atno time during the tenancy of plaintiffs did defendants Vicki Caraway

or William Roy Caraway make any of the proper disclosures under 40 C.F.R. §

745.107 concerning the possible presence of lead-based paint in the residential

dwelling leased by plaintiffs.

22.  Atno time during the tenancy of plaintiffs did defendants Caraway make

any disclosures whatsoever concerning the possibility of the presence of lead-

based paint in the residential dwelling leased by plaintiffs.

23. At all times pertinent, defendants Caraway knew or should have known

of the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40 C.F.R § 745.107.

24.  Atall times pertinent, defendants Caraway knew or should have known

of the presence of lead-based paint in the residential dwelling leased by

plaintiffs.



24.  Defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway knowingly and
deliberately violated the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40
C.F.R §745.107.

25.  As adirect and proximate result of the defendants Caraways’ failure to
disclose the presence of lead-based in plaintiffs’ residential dwelling, plaintiff
Shelby Clark suffered damages.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff Shelby Clark prays for judgment against
defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway for 1); three (3) times the
amount of actual damages incurred by Shelby Clark pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
4852d(b)(3) and 40 C.F.R. 745.118(c), including, but not limited to, medical bills,
out of pocket expenses and emotional distress; and 2); costs of this action,
together with reasonable attorney fees and any expert witness fees pursuant to
42 U.S.C. 4852d(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R. 745.118(d);

COUNT I, Violation of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduction
Act of 1992, plaintiff Brandi York.

Plaintiffs incorporate by reference each and every allegation contained
above, and further state and allege as follows:
26. At the time plaintiffs entered into their lease with defendants on July 1,
2001, the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40 C.F.R § 745.107

were in full force and effect.



27.  Atall times pertinent, defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy

Caraway were the lessors of a residential dwelling as both terms are defined in 40

C.F.R. §745.103.

28.  Atall times pertinent, plaintiff Brandi York was a lessee defined in 40

C.F.R. §745.103.

29. The property leased by defendant to plaintiff Brandi York was target housing
as defined in 40 U.S.C. 745.100 et seq.

30.  Atno time during the tenancy of plaintiffs did defendant Vicki Caraway

or defendant William Roy Caraway make any of the disclosures required by

federal law concerning the possible presence of lead-based paint in the

residential dwelling leased by plaintiffs.

32.  Atno time during the tenancy of plaintiffs did defendant Vicki Caraway

or defendant William Roy Caraway make any disclosures whatsoever

concerning the possibility of the presence of lead-based paint in the residential

dwelling leased by plaintiffs.

33. At all times pertinent, defendants Caraway knew or should have known

of the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40 C.F.R § 745.107.

34.  Atall times pertinent, defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy

Caraway knew or should have known of the presence of lead-based paint in the

residential dwelling leased by plaintiffs.



35.  Defendants Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway knowingly and
deliberately violated the disclosure requirements of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(a) and 40
C.F.R §745.107.

36.  As adirect and proximate result of defendants Caraways’ failure to
disclose the presence of lead-based in plaintiffs” residential dwelling,
plaintiff Brandi York was forced to incur out of pocket expenses for
medical treatment and moving.

37.  As adirect and proximate result of defendants Vicki Caraways’ failure to
disclose the presence of lead-based in plaintiffs” residential dwelling,
plaintiff Brandi York suffered severe emotional distress.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff Brandi York prays for judgment against
defendant Vicki Caraway and William Roy Caraway for 1); three (3) times the
amount of damages incurred by Brandi York pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 4852d(b)(3)
and 40 C.F.R. 745.118(c); 2) including, but not limited to, medical bills, out of
pocket expenses and emotional distress; and 2) costs of this action, together with
reasonable attorney fees and any expert witness fees pursuant to 42 U.S.C.
4852d(b)(4) and 40 C.F.R. 745.118(d);

Respectfully Submitted By,

ss/David Bryan

David M. Bryan, #45688

1621 Baltimore Avenue

Kansas City, MO 64108

(816) 221-7765 telephone

(816) 221-8503 fax
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFFS




REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL

COME NOW plaintiffs and request that all issues in the above-entitled

cause be tried by jury.

By, SS/ David Bryan
David M. Bryan

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a correct copy of the foregoing document was mailed via
certified mail to the following:

Ms. Vicki Caraway

Mr. William Roy Caraway
15406 Cross Creek Drive
Shasta, CA 96087

By,

David M. Bryan



Tom Neltner of Indiana-based Improving Kids’ Environment (IKE) provided the following copy of an Amended Answer, Affirmative
Defenses, and Counterclaims. The pleading is based on an original pleading used in an eviction proceeding in state court. For

more information on the case, contact Tom Neltner at neltner@ikecoalition.org or by phone at (317) 442-3973.

STATE OF INDIANA IN THE SUPERIOR COURT

SS:

N N N

COUNTY OF CAUSE NO.

Jack Landlord,
Plaintiff,
V.

John Tenant and
Mary Tenant,

N N N N N N N N N N

Defendants.

AMENDED ANSWER, AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES, AND COUNTERCLAIMS

Come now Defendants, John Tenant and Mary Tenant, by counsel, and for their

Amended Answer, Affirmative Defenses, and Counterclaims, state as follows:
ANSWER

With respect to the allegations set forth in the respective paragraphs of the Complaint
filed by Plaintiff, Jack Landlord, Defendants answer as follows:

1. Defendants admit the allegations in paragraph one (1).

2. Defendants admit the allegations in paragraph two (2).

3. Defendants admit the allegations in paragraph three (3).

4. Defendants admit that the allegations in paragraph four (4) were contained in the
subject lease agreement.

5. Defendants admit that they did not make certain monthly payments to plaintiff

pursuant to the subject lease agreements. Defendants deny the remaining allegations in



paragraph five (5).

6. Defendants deny the allegations in paragraph six (6).
7. Defendants deny the allegations in paragraph seven (7).
8. Defendants deny the allegations in paragraph eight (8). In further response,

Defendants state that the allegations in paragraph eight (8) are moot due to the fact that
Defendants have vacated the real estate and have relinquished possession of the real estate to
Plaintiff.

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES AND COUNTERCLAIMS
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS:

The Defendants, for their affirmative defenses and counterclaims against the Plaintiff,
allege as follows:

1. Defendants, John and Mary Tenant (“Tenants™), are the parents of three children,
Daisy (age 2), Marie (age 6), and Jon (age 11). Tenants presently reside at 1000 Smith Road,
Anyville, IN 47101.

2. On or about September 15, 2001, Tenants signed a Residential Lease-Rental
Agreement and Deposit Receipt with Plaintiff, Jack Landlord ("Landlord™), for the property
located at 222 Main Street, Anyville, IN 47101 (hereinafter, "the subject premises™). A copy of
said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. On or about said date, Tenants paid Landlord a $400.00 security deposit.

4. Landlord is, and at all relevant times was, the owner of the subject premises, and
was the landlord in the subject transaction.

5. Landlord is, and at all relevant times was a licensed realtor and real estate broker.

6. The subject premises was built before 1978.



7. Landlord did not provide Tenants with an EPA-approved lead hazard information

pamphlet.

8. Landlord did not include a lead warning statement as part of the contract with
Tenants.

9. Landlord did not include a statement disclosing the presence of any known lead -

based paint and/or hazards, whether he had any knowledge of such, or any additional known lead
information about the property as part of the contract with the Tenants.

10. Landlord did not include a list of records or reports pertaining to lead-based paint
and/or hazards, or if he had no such records or reports, as part of the contract with the Tenants.

11. Landlord did not include a statement by the Tenants affirming receipt of the lead
information as part of the contract with them.

12, On or about August 2, 2002, the Tenants’ baby, Daisy, was given a blood lead
level test, which revealed an elevated blood lead level of 11ug/dl, a copy of which is attached as
Exhibit B.

13.  The subject premises has, and at all relevant times had, lead paint in it.

14.  The lease agreement (Exhibit A) specifically provided, under “Additional Terms
and Conditions,” that Landlord would furnish paint and Tenants would paint at no cost to
Landlord.

15. Landlord did not provide Tenants with any information about how to minimize
the health risk of lead on the property.

16. Landlord did not do anything to the property to minimize the health risks of lead

to the Tenants while they occupied the premises.



17. On or about November 2, 2002, Tenants notified Landlord by letter of their intent
to move from the subject premises, due to the presence of lead on the premises and their
daughter’s elevated blood lead level, a copy of which letter is attached hereto as Exhibit C.

18. The lease provided ( 18) for a three day written notice of default and an
opportunity to cure if the tenant fails to pay rent when due.

19. Landlord failed to give Tenants a three day written notice of default or an
opportunity to cure.

20. The lease provided (118) that either party may terminate the lease on thirty day
written notice.

21. Tenants gave Landlord a thirty day written notice in their letter of November 2,
2002.

22. Landlord failed to give Tenants a thirty day written notice of termination.

23. Following Tenants’ letter of November 2, 2002, Landlord caused a lawsuit to be
filed against Tenants for possession of the premises, on November 15, 2002.

24.  The lease provides (118) that a statement showing any charges made against the
security deposit will be provided within two weeks from the date possession is delivered to
owner.

25.  Tenants provided a forwarding address to Landlord, contained in their pro-se
Answer filed in this cause and served on Landlord on or about December 8, 2002.

26. Landlord has failed to provide a properly itemized statement of deductions from
the security deposit to Tenants, or to refund the damage deposit to Tenants.

217. Landlord had a duty to disclose the possibility and presence of lead paint in the



house, and to warn the Tenants of the risks associated with lead paint exposure.

28. Landlord knew, or should have known of the presence of lead paint in the subject
premises.

29. The lease provides (10) for the tenant’s acknowledgment that the premises are in
good order and repair.

30. Tenants were unaware of the presence of lead paint in the subject premises, and
relied on Landlord, a professional landlord, real estate agent and broker, to ensure that the
subject premises were in good order and repair as represented by Landlord.

31. Upon discovery of Daisy’s elevated blood level, Tenants took all reasonable
steps to educate themselves and minimize the exposure to their infant child and other family
members, while they remained in the subject premises; such steps included washing down the
woodwork, limiting the children’s contacts with the floor, and frequently washing their hands,
among other things.

32.  Tenants confirmed the presence of lead paint on the premises through testing, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit D.

33. Landlord, as a licenced real estate agent and/or broker, and residential landlord,
knew, or in the performance of his duties should have known, of the existence of applicable
federal laws governing existence and disclosure of lead-based paint and lead-based paint hazards
in his rental dwellings, and the obligation to provide reports containing that information to all
present and future tenants, including the Tenants.

34.  The lease provided (12) that if the premises were rendered untenantable from

any cause, either party had the right to terminate the lease. The lease further provided that



Landlord, as owner, would be liable for any damage or injury to tenants, occurring on the
premises, if such damage was the proximate result of the negligence or unlawful act of Landlord,
his agents, or his employees.

35.  Prior to the date of the execution of the Lease, Landlord knew or should have
known that the premises subject to the Lease was not fit, safe or in habitable condition, and was
contaminated with lead, which posed a severe threat to the Tenants” minor children.

36. The lease provision, which required Tenants to paint the premises, and the fact
that paint was peeling off at the time the premises were rented, increased the risk to the tenants
of exposure to lead.

37. Atall relevant times, Landlord knew or should have known that the premises was
not fit, safe or in habitable condition, and was contaminated with lead, which posed a severe
threat to the Tenants, particularly the children.

38. Landlord had a continuing duty arising out of the relationship between Landlord
and the Tenants as lessors of the residential real property, to disclose the above-described defects
in the property both prior to the date of the Lease and subsequent to the execution thereof.

39.  But for Landlord’s failure to disclose the above-described hazards, Tenants would
not have signed the lease.

40.  The exposure to and inhalation, ingestion or absorption of lead dust and
particulates emanating from the premises subject to the above-described Lease by the Tenants’
minor children was completely foreseeable and could or should have been anticipated by
Landlord.

41. The premises were rendered untenantable, as the direct and proximate result of



one or more of the foregoing acts or omissions on the part of Landlord, namely his failure to

disclose the lead contamination of which he was aware, or should have been aware.

42. Landlord’s failure to provide the required disclosures to Tenants, coupled with the
representation that the subject premises were in good order and repair, deprived Tenants of the
opportunity to take reasonable precautions to limit the exposure of their family to lead.

43. Landlord’s failure to disclose such information about the presence of lead
deprived Tenants of the beneficial use and enjoyment of the premises and rendered it in
untenable condition.

44, The Tenants and their children have suffered severe disruption in their
lives, as a result of the lead exposure and Landlord’s failure to disclose information that would
have allowed them to avoid the harm, including having to take risk reduction steps, testing of the
children and the property, locating another residence, and changing schools.

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
BREACH OF WARRANTY OF HABITABILITY

45, The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.

46. A warranty of habitability was imposed by law on Landlord by virtue of
(a) the 1992 Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazards Reduction Act, 28 U.S.C. § 4852d, which
required him to disclosure of the lead-based paint hazard; and (b) the course of dealing between
the parties, and/or by acts done in the ordinary performance or by ordinary practices in the trade.

47. Tenants had reasonable expectations of compliance by Landlord with all

applicable

federal laws ensuring the safety and suitability of the premises.



48. Additionally, a warranty of habitability was imposed upon Plaintiff by
virtue of the lease provisions that the lease was subject to cancellation if the premises became
untenantable from any cause, and further, that Landlord, as owner, would be liable for any
damage or injury to tenants, occurring on the premises, if such damage was the proximate result
of negligence or the unlawful act of Landlord, his agents or employees.

49, Landlord’s failure to disclose lead-based paint hazards of which he knew,
or which, based on his knowledge and experience as a realtor and landlord he should have
known, constituted a breach of the above-described implied warranties of habitability, entitling
Tenants to recision of the lease and /or actual and consequential damages.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
CONSTRUCTIVE EVICTION

50.  The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.

51. Landlord’s acts and omissions, described above, constituted an interference with
Tenants’” possession of the premises which was so serious as to deprive the Tenants of the
beneficial enjoyment of the leased premises.

52.  While Landlord’s acts and omissions, giving rise to grounds for constructive
eviction, existed throughout the time Tenants had possession of the premises, the Tenants did not
discover the same until September, 2002, and vacated the premises within a reasonable time of
such discovery.

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
BREACH OF COVENANT OF QUIET ENJOYMENT

53.  The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.
54, Landlord’s acts and omissions, described above, constituted a breach of the

covenant of quiet enjoyment, which covenant was either expressly provided by virtue of the



lease or, in the absence of such provision, was implied by law, by depriving Tenants of the
beneficial use and enjoyment of the subject premises.

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
FAILURE OF CONDITION PRECEDENT

55. The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.

56. Landlord failed to meet a condition precedent to enforcement of the contract by
failing to provide either a three day written notice of default and opportunity to cure, or a thirty
day termination notice, as required by the contract.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
FRAUDULENT CONCEALMENT OR CONSTRUCTIVE FRAUD

57. The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.

58. Landlord failed to disclose known defects to Tenants; specifically, Landlord
failed to disclose that the property was contaminated with lead.

59. Landlord had actual or constructive knowledge of the lead contamination.

60. Landlord had a duty to disclose the lead contamination to Tenants arising out of
the relationship between them as landlord-tenant.

61. Landlord made deceptive material misrepresentations of past or existing facts
regarding the habitability of the property and its fitness for use as a residence, and/or remained
silent about such facts despite the existence of a duty to disclose such facts.

62.  Tenants were injured as a proximate result of Landlord’s actions, as described

above.



SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE:
BREACH OF LEASE AGREEMENT

63.  The factual allegations above are incorporated herein by reference.

64. Landlord’s acts and omissions, namely, his failure to disclose the lead
contamination Tenants, constituted negligence and constituted an unlawful act which was the
proximate cause of damage or injury to Tenants; Landlord, as owner, is liable to the Tenants for
any such damage or injury, pursuant to the terms of the lease.

65.  The undisclosed lead hazard further constituted a cause which rendered the
premises uninhabitable, giving right to terminate, which Tenants, in fact, exercised by written
notice, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

COUNTERCLAIMS

1. Tenants re-allege, and incorporate by reference, all paragraphs set forth in their
factual allegations and affirmative defenses above.

2. Breach of Warranty of Habitability, Constructive Eviction, and Breach of
Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment: As a result of Landlord’s acts and omissions which constituted
breach of the warranty of habitability, constructive eviction, and/or breach of covenant of quiet
enjoyment, Tenants are entitled to rescission and retroactive rebate of all amounts paid to
Landlord for rent or otherwise, including their damage deposit, which upon knowledge and
belief are in the total sum of eight thousand, two hundred dollars ($8,200.00); alternatively,
Tenants are entitled to the difference between the value of the premises as warranted, and the

value of the premises as received; Tenants are additionally entitled to the consequential damages
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arising out of the disruptions in their lives described in factual paragraph 44 above.

3. Breach of Contract: As a result of Landlord’s acts and omissions that
constituted untenantable conditions pursuant to the lease agreement, Tenants are entitled to
damages as described in the immediately preceding paragraph, or alternatively, any damages the
parties could have reasonably contemplated at the time of the contract.

4. Negligence; failure to disclose latent defect; fraudulent concealment or
constructive fraud: Landlord had a duty, pursuant to the lease and imposed by law, to disclose
all potentially harmful conditions to the Tenants; Landlord’s failure to disclose hazardous
conditions, as set forth above, constituted failure to disclose a latent defect, and fraudulent
concealment or constructive fraud, all of which caused injury to Mr. and Mrs. Doe; Tenants were
further deprived of the opportunity to protect themselves against the hidden danger while they
occupied the subject premises. Defendants are entitled to fair compensation for injury sustained
as the natural and proximate result of Landlord’s wrongful acts and omissions.

5. Violation of 42 U.S.C. § 4852d; treble damages: Landlord’s acts and omissions,
set forth above, constituted knowing violation of the Residential Lead Paint Hazard Reduction
Act, rendering him liable to Tenants in an amount three times the amount of damages incurred
by Tenants. 42 U.S.C. § 4852d(b)(3).

6. Failure to comply with security deposit requirements: Landlord failed to

return Tenants’ security deposit of $400.00 or to submit an itemized statement for deductions
after Tenants’ termination of the lease and delivery of possession, as required by lease and by
Indiana law. Landlord is liable to Tenants in said amount pursuant to I.C. § 32-7-5-12, which

failure further constitutes an agreement that no damages are due by Tenants.
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NON-WAIVER OF PERSONAL INJURY ACTION BY MINOR CHILDREN.

Any personal injury claims held by the Tenants’ three minor children are specifically
excluded from this action, in that assessment of permanent damage to the children from lead-
based paint cannot yet be determined.

WHEREFORE, Defendants, John and Mary Doe, respectfully request that plaintiff take
nothing by way of his complaint, for a judgment against plaintiff in the amount all rent
previously paid, in the amount of $7,800.00, plus the damage deposit, of $400.00, with the
imposition of treble damages pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 84852d(b)(3), and additionally, or in the
alternative, for such sums which are reasonable in the premises, for any costs expended herein,

and for all other just and proper relief.

John Attorney

Safety, Healthy & Holmes
330 E. Leadsafe Road
Anyville, IN 47101

(812) 444-4000

ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANTS

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the foregoing pleading has been served personally or by U. S.
Mail, postage prepaid, this 1 day of February, 2003, upon Freddy F. Lawyer, Esq., Attorney for
Plaintiff, Dewey, Cheatham, Howe & Lawyer, 100 West North Street, Anyville, IN 47101.

John Attorney
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	Description: Attorneys for plaintiffs filed this Complaint on January 26, 2004.  As of September 2004, the matter is proceeding.  Defendants' pending motion for summary judgment alleges, in part, that the Act imposes no duty on a buyer's agent (one of the defendants) and that the plaintiff's children are not 'lessees' within the meaning of the Act.  Attorneys for the plaintiffs are Brad J. Brady and Jason Zaborkrtsky, Brady & O'Shea, PC, 2735 1st Avenue SE, Cedar Rapids IA 52402.  Phone: (319) 866-9277.  To save space, portions of the Complaint relating to state law claims may have been deleted.
	Text1: Plaintiffs' attorney filed this action in December 2001, alleging multiple violations of the Act.  It subsequently settled for $15,000, according to court documents related to a motion to enforce the parties' settlement.  Plaintiffs' attorney was David M. Bryan, 1621 Baltimore Avenue, Kansas City MO 64108.  Phone: (816) 753-5066.


